WFCA Board Meeting April 8, 2025

In Attendance: Sandy Martin (SM), Rob Aney (RA), Anita Douglas (AD), Lee Danielson (LD),
Janis Stevenson (JS)
Management: Michael Dalton (MD)

Guests: Paul Studier (Moss Creek), Peggy Weiss (Moss Creek), Sandy Bate (Moss Creek)

Minutes: JS will email the March minutes to all Board members and those minutes will be
voted on next month.

External Requests:
+ Lee Danielson (2240 Olde Mill Dr) requested authorization on March 31 to add stairs on the
existing balcony. The Board unanimously approved this stair addition by email.

Financial Reports:

* Financial report was emailed to Board before meeting.

+ MD reported that initially there was an error in calculating some outstanding fees. These fees
were doubled. This error has been corrected.

« Currently $16,800 is owed to the Association through outstanding annual fees. Late fees
have been charged to these accounts.

+ MD is considering sending an invitation to the residents with outstanding fees to pay through
Zelle. This invitation would be offered before the accounts are forwarded to the Attorney for
collection.

* MD stated that there was nothing new to report on Maintenance.

Pond Project Status Report:

* SM reported that reseeding around the ponds has been completed. Damaged sidewalks
have been repaired. The pond project is completed except for the marking for the aeration
system.

+ SM confirmed with MD that Nature’s Link and other landscaping companies have been
notified to not mow around the ponds yet. PAF states that the grass needs to grow tall in
order to establish good root growth.

+ SM has suggested the Board monitor the ponds and surrounding areas and consult with
Jeremiah as needed. Residents have expressed concern to her that seed and straw were
washed away in the severe storm that immediately followed the landscaping work and about
the “bubbles” in some of the ponds. RA asked if there is any assurance that the bubbles will
resolve. AD stated that it is not in the original contract but that Jeremiah has said that they
will disappear with time.

* RA noted that the water level in pond 7 was close to the top edge of the pond after the
storm. Sandy stated that the ponds have overflowed in the past with heavy rain but that the
ponds are draining properly. The water level is determined by the overflow box and the
natural sloping of the land. RA also noted that the water flowed easily from pond to pond.

+ SM did express concern about the rippling of the liner in one section of the bank in pond 7.
This will be discussed with Jeremiah. LD was also interested in feedback from PAF whether
riprap should be higher to protect the gravel.

+ Peggy Weiss, Moss Creek President, was at the Board meeting to represent residents who
have expressed concern about the seed and straw washout, rock left in areas that will
needed to be mowed, the bubbles, and the uneven stone work around the ponds especially
pond 4.

Old Business:

+ SM congratulated LD on receiving grant from the City for the cleanup along Graham and
Henderson. MD reported that Sharon Dalton has already filled the necessary form for the City
by hand and he will complete the form and send it to LD.



WFCA Board Meeting April 8, 2025

LD stated that Sweetbriar participation will be essential to the cleanup project. SM said that
the she will create an invitation to be used to encourage WFCA community participation.
LD will also follow up with the City through uReport about the damaged Ameritech boxes
along Graham. The boxes are safety hazards.

SM and MD reported that the Board needs 19 more votes to pass the CCR for Fence
Installation. SM expressed concern that contacting residents by email and mail has maxed
out. Personal outreach by Board members is probably needed to collect the final votes. SM
has provided a list of residents who have not voted and that any door-to-door outreach
should be completed by May 13, the next scheduled Board meeting.

MD will try one more mailing to nonvoters. He will also email Board members a copy of the
ballot to be used for outreach.

LD said she will canvass the Olde Mill neighborhood.

The Board discussed final payment of $47,500 to PAF now that the ponds are completed.
SM recommended that the Board do a walk-through and RA suggested that this include
Jeremiah. JS motioned that a check for the final payment be cut. RA seconded this. The
board will meet with Jeremiah for the walk-through and he will receive the check at that time.
RA said he had no updates on the WFCA website.

New Business:

LD expressed concern about a fence in the Olde Mill neighbor that is broken and needs
painting. She asked if a letter can be sent to homeowners reminding them of WFCA bylaws
regarding fencing and other property maintenance issues. SM agreed to draft a letter for this
specific property and MD offered to provide a template for future fence-related/property
maintenance issues.

Guest comments/concerns:

SB expressed gratitude for SM’s work on the ponds.

Adjournment:

AD moved that the meeting be adjourned; RA seconded the motion. The motion was
approved and SM adjourned the meeting at 655p.

Janis Stevenson, Secretary



